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Meriman e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

119 Feb 2020 |

' New Assignment

Main | 17 Feb 2020 16:25 s
i _Cariod! Case |
i Reference Claim netalls Dncuments
WEEAERE ey ey - =

‘cLAIM SUHFGLIJER nE'mst

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS-

Lrat F srity Type

. Mo results.

_'[{:reated by insurar]

fj Insured: = - =
| Main LIM KOON CHAI, ID: 5141739548
':"E Claimant: | ! !
! :E“,'f"-‘ Reg.  gKR3852M Date of Loss: | 17/02/2020 00:00 - :53
Claim Type: TP / SNM20D200871 Zi'é:"‘;"?ﬁ'*“ DMHCSN19246719000
| \Vehicle Reg. | ! '
' N, SIV6269C fClr o, |5115313673
(Insured): by S —
| Excess: | 550.00
Repairer; RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD (HQ) B, KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, #02-24, PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
A '["nasldr';:‘? China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Cecilia Low - 63896530]
| [amants  NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:
| .Cg.djyéter: |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 [Final Rpt due 28/02/2020)
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Low <cecilialow@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 4:11 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: Rico 60

Subject: CTPIS ref: SNM20D200871/C02 - FW: PRI Arrangement for SKK 3852 M
Dear Sirs

Please conduct PRI on Without Prejudice basis.
Thank you.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 62221033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www. facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A “F-4ii3f Taiping
SG

Lisclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthornized disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sendar immediately. Please delste the e-mail and any coples of it thereafter.

From: Rico 60 [mailto:claims@rico60.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 2:46 PM

To: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low(@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200871/58]JY6269C/CECILIA - FW: PRI Arrangement for SKK
3852 M

Dear Mdm,

Please have Marcus Chua survey the said vehicle.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,
John Ong

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier (@ Kaki Bukit
#02-24, Singapore 415875



Mobile: +65 8811 2101 | Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: claims(@rico60.com

From: Cecilia Low
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 2:41 PM
To: claimsi@rico6l.com

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200871/5JY6269C/CECILIA - FW: PRI Arrangement for SKK 3852 M

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of even date.

We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of vour client's vehicle jointly with your client/vour motor
workshop.
We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the survey as a single joint expert.

LKK /LBS
Adrian Ling
Kelvin Ang

See Chew Seng
Maohd Fadhilah Bin Osman
Xing Quo Qiang
Kenneth Kong
Simon Ho
Chua Weijie
Marcus Chua
Henry Ng

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.
Thank you.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 62221033

W: www sg entaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A T3k Taiping
5G

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended anly for the named recipients and may confain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, Is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immedialely. Please delels the e-mail and any copies of if thersafter,



From: Claims Dept of CT1

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 9:06 PM

To: claims@rico60.com; Cecilia Low <cecilia.low(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200871/S1Y6269C/CECILIA - FW: PRI Arrangement for SKK 3852 M

Dear Cecilia,

Please conduct PRS for SKR3852M.,

Note : officer in charge - Cecilia 63896530.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.comichinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & “F ¥k Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended anly for the named recipients snd may contain confidential information Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissamination of this message, either in whola or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intendsd recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of it therealter.

From: Enquiry <claims@rico60.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepi@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: FW: PRI Arrangement for SKK 3852 M

Dear All ,

Sorry our Insured is SKR 3852 M not SKK 3852 M.
Kindly refer to attached GlA Report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Shanelle Lim

— 2

RICO 60 AUTO SERVICES PTE. LTD.

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201807623M

8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#02-24, Singapore 415875

Mobile: +65 9187 8064| Tel: +65 6286 6060 | Fax: +65 6286 7060
Email: enquiryi@rico60.com




From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 3:32 PM

To: claims@rico60.com

Subject: FW: PRI Arrangement for SKK 3852 M

Hi,
Please send us a copy of the GIA report.

Thank vou
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F¥fis% Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delele the s-mail and any copies of if thereafter,

From: Enquiry <claims@rico60.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=>
Subject: PRI Arrangement for SKK 3852 M

Dear All,

Kindly arrange PRI to survey the said vehicle as follows:
Our Client — SKK 3852 M

Your Insured — SJY 6269 C

DOA —17/02/2020

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

Email: enquiryi@rico6ll.com
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cnarner |02

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
FARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QF Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate hmw_[lt:

The I.nfarmaticun contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2020

OK

Singapore NRIC
2548

SKR3852M

Mo

18 Feb 2020

HOMNDA

ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-SCVT LED SR
Purple

2014

K24W7T1001739
JHMRC18%0EC 204806
122.0 kW (172 bhp)
$26,848.00

03 Feb 2015

03 Feb 2015

0

$29.588.00

Yes
D2 Feb 2025
£20.711.00

02 Feb 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$76,889.00

$38,118.00

$58,829.00
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Investors are shocked -

Zhang's new deal allowed tog many people getrich

Post an Advertisement ABWING

Sell it wourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

g

Gy Credit
o i A ¥ {ling
9 vehicles | Handa Osyssey . L
Price Any price Depre Any depre Reg Date 2015 to 2015 Eng Cap | Any bl Veh Type Al types
Fuel | Any fuel v | Mileage Any oMV Any Gear | Any Gaar v | PastOwners Any
Category All categories Scheme &l schemes Dealer | Any Dealer ¥ | Location Any Slz‘lm-l Awailatie o |
o
Make & Model Prica Degraoation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage ¥eh Type Status
Honda Odyssey .44 EXV-5 $86,000 $12,180 Jyr D&-Nav-2015 2,356 oc . MPY Available
Nawvi Res Sunroof
Vehicle Fully Mantam By Agent (Kah Motors) With Servicing History Since Day One. 5 Year Agent Warranty Vabd Till (Nov 2020, 5TA
Evaluation Friendly For & Peace OF Mind. Viewng Availadle By Appointrmaent, =0
P 18 Eey a0z TN 2015 | Jyweny, 2015 honda odyisey, Mands Odyssey, honda odyssey, Horda, Odyssiy
Dohysoey, Lise
Honda Odyssey 2.48 EXV-5 $B1,800 $12,B50 fyr 15-Apr-2015 2356 cc 46,000 km MiPY Available
Sunroal
1 Owner, Super Low Mieage With Agent Mamizn, Fleable Loan, Accident Free, Original Pairt Work Since Day One, Hurry Cail?
Past S-Fen- 2000 2015 honga odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honcda ndyssey, Horda, Odyssey,
Honda Odyssey 2.4A EXV-5 S78,800 £10,850 fyr 08-Dec-2015 2,356 ¢ 142,504 km P Availabie
Sunroof
Yes, It's $8,000 Betow Market (Only 510,800 Depraciation) Yet Price Negotiable If Ok With Slight Higher Mideage! Agent Sarviced With
Proaf, Excellent Condition. 1 Owner. Mew Car Number, Road Tax Till Jun 20, 100% Accident-Free. Highest Specs, EXV-5 Model, Call Now!  reamim 10 |
Lake View Credit Pte Lid
Pocted: 15-Fab-2020 Tags: M5 Honda QOdyesry, 2015 honda odyssey, Honda Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Odyisey
resedl Lareealel  odyssay, Used Horda
Honda Odyssey .48 EXV-5 386,500 S12,5590 fyr 28-Aug-2015 2,356 o 59,797 km M Available
MNavi Res Sunroof
{Leww Milage Unit!) With Us, You Can Be Assurec, Vehicke Fully Maintan By Agent (Kah Mators} With Senvicing History Since Day One,
Purchase Comes With Fremium Grooming And Brand Mew Paint Coat. § Year Agent Warranty Vaild Till (Awg 2020}, STA Evaluation Frien T
Sincere Motaring Pre Lid
s g Tags: 2015 Homts Odyssey, 2015 honda odyssey, Honca Odyssey, honda odyssey, Honda, Ddysey,
Pested: 14-Feg-2020 ocyssay, Used ¥ e
Pro-Jex V2D Auto Pte Ltd - Specialist for Honda Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Power up for excellent performance with PRO-JEX V2D, your ona-stop automabila solutan provider,
Mard info about this shop
Honda Ddyssey L4A EXV-5 SHE BDO £12,810 fyr 223-0ct-2015 2,356 ex 76,578 ke My Available
Sunroofl
Hurry! 1,98% Mew Year Special Intenest Fate, Warranty By #ah Mowor Tl Oct 2020, Free Ceramec Coating Worth $888 Come With 5 Years
Warranky, Agent Maintained, Can Arrange For Sta Evaluatan, Hegh Trade [n Up To $2k More And Flaxible Figh Loan Available, TROF &p
Accendorg Autalutan Pre Lid
Frsip o ey Ty L ¥ Li
Honda Odyssey 2144 EXY-5 L5, 760 fyr 15-May-2015 2,356 o 106,000 km MY Available
Sunroof ) )
s

Offer Loan Interast At 2 28%, Extremealh east Does Nat Just Look Beautiful, [ 100% Accdent Frés. View To



Balieviel B Loan OF The Car Price Finanoing Possible! Trade In Welcoma Call/SMS To Amrange & Viewing Today® Wiewng Strictly. By Ap

Tage. 205 H Yibyiamy, ML

5 horda odyssey, Honda Odyiey, horda odvessy, Honia, Odyesay

O S0y, Lissd

Honda Odyssey 2.4A Absolute 590,000 514,000 fyr 21-May-2013 2356 CC 105,400 km MRy Availabie
Pre Loved, 'Well Maintmnéd and all Major Servicing Done For Peace OF Mind, Sccident Free, Call To Armange To View Or Test Deive In

West Area, [ownict oman]
T
o

2 - 41 Fessy, 2 S honda ochvssey, Handas Doyssey, honda adysssy, Hoeds, Dy
Fusted: 08-Feb-1020

TR

Honda Ddyssey 2.44 EXV-5 $85,000 $12,620 jyr 16-Gep-2015 2,356 0 106,000 kem PPy Availabie
Sunroof
Best MPY (7-Seater) In The Marcet Available For Sale. Agent {Kah Motor) Maintained Since Day 1. Last Servicing Dane In Decemnber 2019
With &ll Major Parts Include Battery, Aircon And Tyre Replaced By <an Motar. Quiet Engine. Number Plate Wil Be Retamed. Hew Cwner [rmeor omen]
™ 2015 Haongs Odyssey, 2015 honds cdyasry, Hands sy, honds odysery, Honda, Oy,

Postad: DEFaa-2020
" odvisey, Lsad Honga

Honda Odyssey 2.44 EXV-5 SR8, 300 F13.350 fyr 26-Aug-2015 2356 C 55,000 km MEy Availabie
Sunroof

1 Owiner, Low Mileaoe Unit At S50008m, Nice Number Mate, Maintained By Agent, Good Condition, Flexble Loan, Please Cal Or Whatsapp
Us For More [nfio And Viewing. Don't Miss!

Tags: 015 ; - - .
Pessted: 10-1an-2000 od:g;;ﬂﬁ 4::?:3{3%_ 2015 kanda adyasey, Honds Ddvesay. honda sdyssey, Horda, Oelyssey,
v, Lised

Make B Model Price Dapreciaton Reg Data Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Eratus

For obd advertisements, viaw Expired ads ¥ results/page

Home | Mew Cars  Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory  Products | Insurance  Asticle | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart 15 e number one @i dassdieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Hissan, Misubshi & BMW, There are plerty of cas for salg, fr warts, trucks, sports fars oF stationwagans,

SLV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPE cars, You can also buy fram a car auction, ook up car loans, financial seraces, low mie oS, Car brangs, Carpark rates b ca insusance. Find by

wsed Handa Odyssiey, Honda Odyssey Shingagors; wsed Honda Odyssey Singapone, wsad Honda Qdyssoy, used vehicles Singspore or even buy used Honda Odystey Sangagore, We have new car

dealers comprising paraal importers, autharised car deaters, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car pace lists, rew can [aunches and new car promations. Yisit our partrer stes for joo
apenings far Singapare jobs, real estate propertes for sale, mover, car perfarmance parts, car discussion, forum discusson, commencial vehice leasing & COE results

Al prices and cther inforrmation deplayed an sgCarMart.com are gather

ad fronm soueroes and based on algonthms. that 2o believed by sgCartart.com to be refiable, Bul no ssturance can be green
that this Infermabion & socurats, complete or current. sglarMart.com does Aol axsumee any responsibility fie geides Or omissions On warrant the accuracy of this information

Follow sgCarMart.com

apout Us. Caresrs | Contact Us | Stemap Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E12004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.



RIA TANIZ 1547/ Nalion,
EMNTRY DATE & TIME 17102

SUBMITTED BY Jatk

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaasae rapor] corectly the details of the accident 1o spasd wup (he Clar
2. This Form muest be complated by the Policyhobder andior the Authorised Driver

3, Information provided musl b= as bruthiul and accurate as possible, Any willul misrepresentabon or witholding of matanal facls may aliow
repudiate policy habikity

4; The issus and acceptance of ompanied 18 not & somission of
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. Thiz report will be forwardad by the insur
arch'ing an t copies of this raport wil

15 Procass

i,

fELFARCE COMpanas io

= Form by insurance palicy liability on 1he par of the INSUranca companies

Erie Ganeral insura

ce Assaciaion of Singapore (GIA) fior

fora Tee, be made available upan applhcak

you heseby congant o ha Srchning < o this report at the centre

n by intarastad paries

7. By the lodgament of this re and to copses of the report b

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

spart b the insurers wetey trracle gy Ak

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

17/02/2020 19:43

1710212020 00:05

MARYMOUNT RD BEFORE SHUNFU RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner

SKR3852M

LIM KOON CHAI

NRIC Ne SHKXHO54E

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-91472116

Alternative Phona Mo OFFICE-91472116

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Model ODYSSEY 2.4 EXV-5 CVT LED SR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to yvour vahicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5115313673

Driver

Mame of Driver LIM SIANG KIAT DOUGLAS
NRIC No SHKKKA250C

Date Of Birth 15/04/1996

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 03/05/2016

Driving Expernence IYEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

[LOCAL) +65-93890418

OFFICE-93890418
MNOEMAIL



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
WVehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)
rvoived in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown perscn(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMERNT,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
VWas there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

128 PUNGGOL WALK
#16-11

B28775
MO
CHILDREN

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

MO
2
YES
MO
YES
NG
2

MAME: TRICIA LAL LING XUAMN
GEMDER: FEMALE

MO

MO

YES

NO

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details OF Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/IPassport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postocode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

SJUB263C Y=o (oradS

PRIVATE CAR

Page Zof 15



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name LIM SIANG KIAT DOUGLAS
Appradimate Age
Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehicla? SKR3B52ZM
Were seat belts worn? YES
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by 3
ambulance? ' Ne
Address
Postlcode
MName TRICIA LA LING XUAN
Approvimate Age
Injuries Sustain BODY
Injured person in which vehiclke? SKR3852M
Were seat belts worn? YES
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance? L
Address
Postcode



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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TS
Na E (ESERIFTHON - PARTS : e TR _:_ an =
, REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING ’ ,
) TAILGATE !
3 TAILGATE WIPER < S |
3 TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR  AaE |
5 TAIL GATE LOGO (HONDA) T 1
6| TAILGATE LAMP (L+R) < ~ [ A
, TAILGATE CENTER EMBLEM GARNISH (ODYSSEY) [
g TAILGATE CARPLATE LAMP (L#) $ tv I\ 7
o TAILGATE SWITCH : Cve e
o TAILGATE CENTER CHROME - 1
11 TAILGATE LOCK ' Tapid o I
1> TAILGATE LOCK CATCH oy |
13 TAILG. ATE INNER TRIM TOP (L+R) 9 s 2
14 TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP CENTER X v 1
15] TAILGATE INNER BOARD LOWER 9 1
o TAILGATE INNER HANDLE X  eve 1
17 TAILGATE INNER HANDLE SWITCH ¢ fuc :
18 TAILGATE HINGE (L+R) < Ve 2
1o TAILGA' TE DAMPER (L+R) %  Sve 2
50 TAILGATE STOPPER (L+R) ¢ Swve 2
51 TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP ¥ I
22| TAIL E,-'«.\IP{[ 1;12]. X / = ¥
5 TAIL LAMP PANEL (L+R) - Sve )
RHR BUMPER - /e !
s REAR BONFER TOF %) < sue - :
96 REAR BUMPER TOP RETAINER (L+R) 3 v 2
7 REAR BUMPER RETAINER (L+R) o Ewvk s |
2 'REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR < (v 1
' 2, REAR BUMPER BRACKET (L+R) ' TG 5
50 REAR BUMPER BEAM ¢ Suf :
51 REAR BUMPER SPONGE 7 ¢ I
" 35 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET P - 4
| 53 REARBUMPER LOWERLIP (LK)~ py I %
34 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (L) -~ 5cY | 2
35 REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR GARNISH (LK) ¢/ )
16 REAR FENDER (L+R) Suc s |
., REAR FENDER WINDOW MOULDING (L+R) %/ ¢ 5
.5 REAR FENDER CHROME STRIP (L+R) T )
49 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM TOP (L+R) Sy 3
2

40

Rico 6 Auto Services Pre Lid . Blk 8, kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #02-24
Premicr (n kaki Bukit Singapore 415875 ) Email: claimsi@ ricobll.com
Tel: 6286 6060 , FAX: 6286 Thal

VECHICLE SUM: _ SKR385ZM
MAKE & MODEL: HONDA ODYSSEY
MILEAGE:

Ty RE:

CHASSIS NUM:

'REAR FENDER INNER TRIM LOWER (L+K)




| ‘!I:REAR FENDER COWLING (L+R) - e '-"hl'\ | 2 |
4, END PANEL Z R o L |
43 END PANEL TOP GARNISH v Sve I
" 44 REAR BUZZER Y A il
¢5;HEAR SMART LOCK ANTENNA "_' L\,d § W 1
sc END PANEL TOP GARNISH INNER GARNISH ¢, :
4TEEND PANEL INNER LOCK HOOK e TV i
WF—FI PANEL ___y: UL 1
45 SPAREWHEEL PANEL TOP BOARD b4 §wC a - i | |
5o EXHAUST PIPE ¥ B 1
51 EXHAUST GASKET - \ St 1
EEEEKHAUST BRACKET (L+R) N € bt 2
<5 EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD o e :
B a SUBTOTAL s x
B  LESS 10% s :
PARTSTOTAL  |s -
SPECIAL NETT QTY | PRICE
1| REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT < MNP £ 1 s 120,00 '3 (o)
7 TAILGATE WIPER BLADE W [TV 1 5 120,00
3 TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP CLIPS (CENTER) St 10 S 10000
4 TAILGATE INNER TRIM TOP CLIPS (L+R) X g s 20000
¢ TAILGATE INNER BOARD CLIPS an 0 s 10000 70
6 REVERSE CAMERA (L+R) ¥ EE 2 s 1.900.00
7 REAR CARPLATE e v 1 5 120,00
" 5 REAR CARPLATE FRAME . UL L s 12000
QETAIL LAMP CLIPS X NeC 4 S 8000 [
10 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 7 Nec 10 s 10000 70
" 11 REAR BUMPER TOP CLIPS X Swe C10s 10000
12 REAR FENDER SEALANT X e - s 12000 |
13 REAR FENDER WINDOW SEALANT b LY v 1 5 120,040 |
" 14 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS (TOP) % SVl 20 s 20000
|15 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS (BOTTOM)  ~  Mec | 20 s 20000 2
16 REAR FENDER COWLING CLIPS e, Sv 0 5 200,040 |
17 END PANEL SEALANT % W e 1 s 12000
" 1g END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS X/ Nec 10 s 10000 ¢
19 FLOOR PANEL SEALANT % Sur IS 12000
20 SPARE TYRE > 4% < IS 8S00.00
51 SPARE RIM X svL 1S 100000
SPECIAL NETTTOTAL | | S 6,040.00 |
LABOUR QTY | PRICE
1 TO RNR ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, CUT/WELD, KNOCK&REALIGN 7otz 1§ 510000
3 TOPUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA o "':} E;L.- "I'"'"‘t’ﬂ_ 1 | S 3.300.00 .
3 'TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA 1 b} 250,00 (IO
__¢:TD RMNR REAR W']NDSCREEQ _ - o 1 I S 400000 |15
5 TO RNR REAR BOOT MECHANISM 1 b 400.00 C
& T RNRE UPHOLSTERY (GARNISH AND ATTACHMENT PARTS 1 s E LN




7| 'HJ RMNR RI:.AR l'I' NDER QUARTER WINDOW

8 TO RNR REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK FU \CTIO'\

g TO RNR EXHAUST S! STE\-I AND ATTACHMENT PARTS

150.00
250.00

10 TO CHECK WIRING LAYOUT AND TAIL LAMP FUNCTION

| 11 TO DO IMAGNOSIS AND RESET RFFRDFE_JL'\I OR COMNG FAULT CODE.

12 'TO DO WATER LEAK TEST .

120.00

400,00

| 13 T'['.I RNR FUEL TANK TO Abble “URh LOAD

100,00
250.00

AOERF R 8

TOTAL

5

11,520.00

GRAND TOTAL COST

5

17,560.00
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